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STATE OF MONTANA 
ADDENDUM 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: 414006 
TO BE OPENED: July 9, 2014 

TITLE: SAND COULEE WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
In an effort to aid potential Bidders by providing information as quickly as possible, DEQ will 
make an effort to post answers to questions for this Invitation for Bid No. 414006 (IFB 414006) 
shortly after they are received in installments up to the deadline for DEQ answers.  The dates 
set forth in the Invitation for Bid and elsewhere in the Contract Documents for Bidders to 
submit questions and for DEQ to provide answers will remain unchanged.  This addendum 
contains questions and answers as well as the following Contract Document amendments:  
 
The internet address for the posting of responses to questions has changed.   
 
For all bid documents for Bid No. 414006, replace every appearance of  
“http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationList.aspx” with 
“http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx”. 
 
Two locations for viewing the bid documents have changed.   
 
For all bid documents for IFB 414006, replace every appearance of “Montana Contractors 
Association, 1717 11th Avenue, P.O. Box 4519, Helena, MT 59604, Phone 406-442-4162” with 
“Montana Plans Exchange, Helena Copy Center, 1530 Cedar St., Suite C, Helena, MT 59601, 
Phone 406-457-2679”. 
 
For all bid documents for IFB 414006, replace every appearance of “Great Falls Builders' 
Exchange, 202 2nd Avenue South, Great Falls, MT 59405” with “Great Falls Builders' 
Exchange, 325 2nd Street South, Great Falls, MT 59405”. 
 
 
 
 

http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationList.aspx
http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx
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Section IV Technical Specifications of the Bid Documents have changed 
 
IFB 414006 Technical Specification Section 11202 Replacement Well Pump – Well No. 5 
under Division 11 – Equipment is deleted in its entirety and will not apply to this portion of the 
project. 
 
Project Photos 
 
Photos of the project area provided for general reference are available at 
http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx”.  
 

Question and Answers: Group 1 
 

Question # 1 
What are the approximate lengths, sizes and types of the pipes to be installed on the project?  
 
DEQ Answer: The project includes installation of approximately 8,957 lineal feet of 8-inch C-
900, CL200 PVC water main pipe, 847 lineal feet of 6-inch C-900, CL200 PVC water main 
pipe, and 1,600 lineal feet of ¾ inch HDPE IPS SIDR7 water service pipe.  A complete 
description of the Work including materials and anticipated quantities is provided in the Bid 
Documents.  The Bid Documents are available for purchase at the Department of 
Environmental Quality (see below), and are available for viewing at the following locations: 
 

Department of Environmental Quality       Phone - 406-841-5000 
Cogswell Building, C-Wing Room 108, 1400 Broadway    
Helena, MT 59620 
 
Montana Plans Exchange         Phone - 406-457-2679 
Helena Copy Center 
1530 Cedar St., Suite C 
Helena, MT 59601 
 
Plan Library/Builders' Exchange        Phone - 406-586-7653 
1105 Reeves Rd West, Ste 800 
Bozeman, MT 59718 
 
Great Falls Builders' Exchange        Phone - 406-453-2513 
325 2nd Street South 
Great Falls, MT 59405 
 
Missoula Plans Exchange         Phone - 406-549-5002 
201 N. Russell 
Missoula, MT 59801 
 
Billings Builders' Exchange         Phone - 406-652-1311 
2050 Broadwater Avenue, Suite A 

http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx
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Billings, MT 59102 
 
Northwest Montana Plan Exchange       Phone - 406-755-5888 
2303 Highway 2 East 
Kalispell, MT 59901 
 
Butte Builders' Exchange         Phone - 406-782-5433 
4801 Hope Rd. 
P.O. Box 3854 
Butte, MT 59702-3854 

  
Question # 2 
Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored?  
 
DEQ Answer: The Work includes horizontal directional drilling and installation of 8-inch 
Fusible C-900 PVC DR 14 water main pipe.  The general locations for the horizontal directional 
drilling include two crossings of Sand Coulee and two crossings of East Hunter Road.  A 
complete description of the Work is provided in the Bid Documents. 
 
Question # 3 
Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored?  
 
DEQ Answer:   Horizontal directional drilling will be performed.  The specifications and 
requirements regarding the qualifications of the directional drilling contractor, materials, 
equipment, and execution of the work are provided in the Bid Documents. 
 
Question # 4 
What are the approximate length and diameter of the portions to be bored?  
 
DEQ Answer:   The approximate length of each crossing is 60 feet, and the total amount of 
directional drilling is approximately 240 feet.  The horizontal directional drilling will be 
performed for the installation of 8-inch diameter water main pipe. 
 
Question # 5 
How much is the estimated cost of the project?  
 
DEQ Answer:   The engineer’s estimate of the project cost will be released during the bid 
opening scheduled for 2:00 PM Mountain Time, Wednesday, July 9, 2014. 
 
Question # 6 
Any further details you wish to provide?  
 
DEQ Answer:   All information related to IFB 414006 including addenda and questions and 
answers will be posted at the following internet address: 
http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx 
  

http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDefault.aspx
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
/s/ Tom Henderson,  
DEQ Project Officer 
 
 
 

Acknowledgment of Addendum: 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time 
set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration. 
 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2. 
 
Signed:____________________________ 
 
Company Name:__________________________________ 
 
Date:_______________________________ 


